Full Title of the Project : Diversion of 0.57435 ha. of Forest land at Garhi Mandu for
construction of Elevated Corridor between Maujpur to Majlis
Park of MRTS Project Phase-IV, under FCA, 1980. -

Proposal No. : FP/DL/RAIL/152208/2022
Date of Proposal : 12.02.2022
Applied Forest Area : 0.57435 Ha.

UNDERTAKING OF FRA CERTIFICATE

I, M.K. Shukla, General Manager/Land, Delhi Metro Rail Corporation, the applicant hereby
undertakes that, we have applied for FRA Certificate and submitted the application and required
documents for FRA certificates to Magistrate for North-East, New Delhi. However, it is
considered that neither rehabilitation nor any Tribe Rights is involved in the proposal.

We hereby undertake that, we will submit the FRA Certificate in set format at earliest.

We request you good-self, please consider our request and proceed for further processing.

Place : New Delhi
Date : 28.02.2022
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Counter Signed b};:-
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Dy. Conservator of Forests
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No. DMRC/Land/1 5/FCA/Ph-IV/4007A/ L) 270 Dated:- 28.02.2022

Dy. Conservator of Forest (Central)
Govt. of NCT of Delhi

Department of Forest & Wildlife,
Central Forest Division,

Kamla Nehru Ridge,

Delhi - 110007.

Sub: Clarification regarding application submitted to DM for issuing FRA Certificate of
the 0.57435 Ha. area proposed for diversion at Garhi Mandu, under Central Forest

Division-reg.
Ref:- DCF, Central letter dated 25.02.2022

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above subject, please find below
observation raised against the proposal for diversion of 0.57435 Ha. forest land
through PARIVESH Portal vide proposal no. FP/DL/RAIL/152208/2022.

the point wise reply of the
processed

Observation by Department of Forest, GNCT of DMRC Reply

Delhi

sl
No.

The undertaking submitted by you for submitted
FRA Certificate is incorrect. As per the area
proposed for Diversion the DM North-East will issue
the FRA Certificate, but in undertaking as submitted
| by you it is mentioned that DM South Delhi and New
Delhi will issue the FRA Certificate.

Corrected FRA Certificate along
with copy of letter sent to DM,
North-East is enclosed.

The Map showing Geo Coordinates of the CA Land
is not uploaded in Part-| of proposal by the use
agency, kindly upload the same.

The Map showing Geo Coordinates
of the CA Land is enclosed

The NOC of concerned user agencies of non-forest
area in the project alignment is not uploaded and
submitted with the proposal.

agencies of non-forest area in the

The NOC of concerned userJ
project alignment is enclosed.

Thanking you,
o
A MADANPOTRA, IFS
AT A At Foress
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Metro Bhawan, 13, Fire Brigade Lane, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001
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No. DMRC/Land/15/FCA/Ph-IV/4007-A/ 14:163 Dated:- 28.02.2022

District Magistrate

North East District

DC Office Complex
Nandnagri, Delhi - 110093

Sub:- Issue of certificate in respect of Scheduled Tribes and Other Traditional Forest
Dwellers (Recognition of Forest Rights) Act, 2006
Sir,

DMRC has applied for use of forest land at following locations under Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980:-

Sl Location Area involved
No. Forest Land (In Non Forest Land (In Ha)
Ha)
1 From Signature Bridge to Maujpur 0.57435 15.62565

As per the requirement of Ministry of Environment & Forests, Gowt. of India

“A cerfificate in respect of complete settlements of rights, in terms of the Scheduled
Tribes and Other traditional Forest Dwellers (Recognition of Forest Rights) Act, 2008, if any, on
the forest land proposed to be diverted along with documentary evidence stipulated b‘z this
Ministry letter No.11-09/1998-FC(Pt.) dated 3" August 2009, 5% February 2013 and 5" July
2013 as applicable to this respect be submitted”.

In this respect it is submitted that all the above lands have been allotted by Land Owning
Agency which are free from all encumbrances and as such there are no forest dwellers on the
government forest area proposed to be diverted for the DMRC Project.

Hence, a certificate required for clearance under FCA, 1980 may be issued from your
end. A draft certificate is enclosed for reference.

Thanking you,

Youts faithfully,

Encls:- as above
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